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re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in
respect of ‘an application for a review of a waste licence by Bord Na Mona for a facility at
Clonbulloge Ash Repository, Cloncreen Bog, Clonbulloge, Co. Offaly.

Dear Mr Enda McDonagh,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised waste licence to Bord Na Mona, subject to
conditions, in respect of a facility at Clonbulloge Ash Repository, Cloncreen Bog, Clonbulloge
Co. Offaly. Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

This decision was made following consideration of the objection and technical committee
report to the Agency’s proposed decision in accordance with the Waste Management Acts,
1996 to 2005 and related Regulations. The objection, technical committee report and
associated documents are available for inspection or purchase at the Agency’s headquarters and
on our website at www.epa.ie/Licensing.

Also enclosed is a copy of a draft Guidance Note on Environmental Management Systems and
Reporting to the Agency. Conditions of the waste licence for the above facility require that the
Agency is notified of specified matters and that reports and other materials are forwarded at
defined intervals. The draft Guidance Note is intended to assist you in the production of this
information. It is the Agency’s intention to complete a review of this document in due course.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, W0049-02, in any future communication in

respect of same and include an original and two copies of all items in the correspondence.

The Agency recommends that you meet with Mr Damien Masterson, Office of Environmental

- Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, Johnstown Castle Estate, Wexford, tel (053)
9160600, to discuss the implementation of the conditions of the licence.



European Waste Catalogue and Hazardous Waste List

The European Waste Catalogue and Hazardous Waste List is a consolidated document des1gned
to ease the task of classifying waste and hazardous waste and understanding the legislation
associated with the classification of waste and hazardous waste. It may be used in classifying all
wastes and hazardous wastes. It is available to download from the Agency’s website at:-

http://www.epa.ie/NewsCentre/ReportsPublications/HazardousWaste/FileUpload,383,en.pdf

Yours sincerely,
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Noeleen Keavey
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guldance

Encl.

C.C.
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